Sundus Younis

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: sundus.younis@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-sundus-younis-3b81039/



2016 - 2023

About

Dr. Sundus Younis is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Sundus Younis has a PhD in Engineering Management. Dr. Sundus Younis has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 10, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Engineering Management

UET Taxila , Pakistan	20.0 2020
MS in Engineering Management UET Taxila , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
BE in Electrical Engineering College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023 - 2024
Temporary Visiting Faculty NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Principal Consultant -Researcher Wissen Group , Islamabad	2023 - 2024
Pricipal Consultant and Researcher Wissen Group , Islamabad	2019 - 2024
Lecturer Bahria Uni , Islamabad	2015 - 2018
Lecturer Fatima Jinnah Women Univeristy , Rwp	2010 - 2014
Executive Engineer Ufone , Islamabad	2009 - 2009
Executive Engineer Ufone , Islamabad	2007 - 2010
Pre-sales Engineer International Telecommunication Union , Malysia	2007 - 2007
Pre-sales Engineer Teralight Ltd. , Islamabad	2006 - 2007
Engineer COMSATS , Abbotabad	2006 - 2006

Research Articles

An employee retention model using organizational network analysis for voluntary turnover

2023

2021

2021

2024

Sundus Younis Ali ahsan Fiona M. Chatteur

Social Network Analysis and Mining, Volume 13, Issue 1, Article Number 28

Impact Factor: 2.300 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 3 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s13278-023-01031-w

The Power of Networks: A Pre-Requisite to Social Network Analysis

Sundus Younis Palwasha Khan

Foundation University Journal of Engineering and Applied Sciences, Volume 2, No.2, Pages 1-11

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.33897/fujeas.v2i2.507

Know Your Stars before They Fall Apart: A Social Network Analysis of Telecom Industry to Foster

Employee Retention Using Data Mining Technique

Sundus Younis Ali ahsan

IEEE Access , Volume 9, Pages 16467-16487 **Impact Factor:** 3.476 | **Quartile:** 2 | **Citations:** 7

DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2021.3050327

Conference Proceedings

Leveraging Organizational Networks: Data driven decision making to Enhance Predictive Analytics for Employee Attrition

Sundus Younis Palwasha Khan Ali Ahsan

2024 IEEE International Conference on Technology Management, Operations and Decisions (ICTMOD), res.country(2,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICTMOD63116.2024.10959136